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Assistance on an address change Page 1 of 2

Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 8:02 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Assistance on an address change

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer_Satisfaction Survey

From: Peter Rung [mailto:prung@idranksecurity.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 10:33 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Assistance on an address change

Sunbiz:
My name is Peter Rung. I am the CEO and registered agent for |.D. Rank Security.

Cross Reference Name
I.D. RANK SECURITY, INC.

Filing Information
Document Number F06000004770
FEI/EIN Number 870767327

it has been pointed out that | have one piece of information in our document filing incorrect.

Officer/Director Detail

Name & Address

Title PRES

BOUBION, DAVID

7887 BRYAN DAIRY ROAD, #530
LUTZ FL 33777

Title CEO

RUNG, PETER

7887 BRYAN DAIRY ROAD, #530
LUTZ FL 33777

For both my self and David Boubion, the city in the above two addresses should be Largo, not Lutz.

May | please request assistance in making this change?

T 8/27000



